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ADDENDUM #4 

 
Request for Quotations 

Vacancy Prep and Related Services 
Solicitation No. 2018-8060 

 
Originally Issued November 1, 2018 

 
Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority 

1627 Western Avenue 
Cincinnati, OH  45214 

 
Addendum 4 – Issued December 17, 2018 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 
1. For glazing the counter tops, do all units have ceramic counters or do some 

have laminate/granite?  Some of the units have laminate. None have granite.  
 

2.  What are the sizes of your screens per square foot/linear foot?  Screen sizes 
vary from unit to unit. 
 

3. Can you elaborate on sizes of blinds?  Blind sizes vary from unit to unit. 
 

4. Is the fencing wood, plastic, or chain link?  The make of fencing varies from 
property to property and is inclusive all types. 
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5. Can you elaborate on gutter repair?  Most gutter work is related to 
reattachment or replacing a section.  Gutter repair work may include 
cleaning them out. 

 
 

                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 12/17/18*** 


